

Last Update: July 22th, 2014

Potential Host Institute List

Attach 1

How to contact host institute.

1. Click link and find e-mail address from websites or use "Contact US/Contacts".
2. In case you could not find e-mail address, please contact host institute via Inquiry on website or FAX or call laboratory.
3. The following institutes have laboratories in Tokyo, Kanagawa, Chiba, Saitama and Ibaraki prefectures. Information should be available through each institute's web.

Note:

Not accepted for WI program:

- Railway Technical Research Institute
- National Traffic Safety and Environment Laboratory
- University
- University's research institute
- Affiliated institute to university
- Inter-University Research Institute Cooperation

- | | |
|---|---|
| 1. 独立行政法人 宇宙航空研究開発機構
Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency (JAXA). | 日本語 http://www.jaxa.jp/
English http://www.jaxa.jp/index_e.html
Contact https://ssl.tksc.jaxa.jp/space/inquiries/index_e.html |
| 2. 独立行政法人 物質・材料研究機構
National Institute for Materials Science | 日本語 http://www.nims.go.jp/index.html
English http://www.nims.go.jp/eng/index.html
Contact http://www.nims.go.jp/siteinfo/contact.html |
| 3. 独立行政法人 防災科学技術研究所
National Research Institute for Earth Science and Disaster Prevention
*Not applicable: Snow and Ice Research Center | 日本語 http://www.bosai.go.jp/index.html
English http://www.bosai.go.jp/e/index.html |
| 4. 独立行政法人 放射線医学総合研究所
National Livestock Breeding Center Ibaraki Station | 日本語 http://www.nirs.go.jp/
English http://www.nirs.go.jp/ENG/index.html |
| 5. 消防庁消防大学校 消防研究センター
National Research Institute of Fire and Disaster | 日本語 http://nrifd.fdma.go.jp/
English http://nrifd.fdma.go.jp/english/index.html |
| 6. 独立行政法人 国立環境研究所
National Institute for Environmental Studies | 日本語 http://www.nies.go.jp/index-j.html
English http://www.nies.go.jp/index-e.html |
| 7. 独立行政法人 農業・食品産業技術総合研究機構
National Agriculture and Food Research Organization | 日本語 http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
English http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/index_en.html |
| 7-1. 中央農業総合研究センター
National Agricultural Research Center | 日本語 http://narc.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
*Japanese only |
| 7-2. 作物研究所
National Institute of Crop Science | 日本語 http://nics.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
English http://nics.naro.affrc.go.jp/index-e.html |
| 7-3. 果樹研究所
National Institute of Fruit Tree Science | 日本語 http://fruit.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
English http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/english/index.html |
| 7-4. 花き研究所
National Institute of Floricultural Science | 日本語 http://flower.naro.affrc.go.jp/kenkyusho/research/team_list.html
*Japanese only |
| 7-5. 野菜茶業研究所
National Institute of Vegetable and Tea Science | 日本語 http://vegetea.naro.affrc.go.jp/
*Japanese only |
| 7-6. 畜産草地研究所
National Institute of Livestock and Grassland Science | 日本語 http://nilgs.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
English http://nilgs.naro.affrc.go.jp/index-e.html |
| 7-7. 動物衛生研究所
National Institute of Animal Health | 日本語 http://niah.naro.affrc.go.jp/index-j.html
English http://niah.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html |
| 7-8. 農村工学研究所
National Institute for Rural Engineering | 日本語 http://nkk.naro.affrc.go.jp/
English http://nkk.naro.affrc.go.jp/eng/index.html |
| 7-9. 食品総合研究所
National Food Research Institute | 日本語 http://nfri.naro.affrc.go.jp/index.html
English http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/org/nfri/english/index.html |
| 8. 独立行政法人 農業生物資源研究所
National Institute of Agrobiological Sciences
*Not applicable: Silk Technology Unit | 日本語 http://www.nias.affrc.go.jp/org/
English http://www.nias.affrc.go.jp/index_e.html |
| 9. 独立行政法人 農業環境技術研究所
National Institute for Agro-Environmental Sciences | 日本語 http://www.niaes.affrc.go.jp/
English http://www.niaes.affrc.go.jp/index_e.html |
| 10. 独立行政法人 国際農林水産業研究センター | 日本語 http://www.jircas.affrc.go.jp/index.sjis.html |

Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences *Not applicable: Tropical Agriculture Research Front	English http://www.jircas.affrc.go.jp/index.html
11. 独立行政法人 森林総合研究所 Forestry and Forest Products Research Institute	日本語 http://www.ffpri.affrc.go.jp/index.html English http://www.ffpri.affrc.go.jp/e_version/index-e.html
12. 独立行政法人 産業技術総合研究所 National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology (AIST)	日本語 http://www.aist.go.jp/index_ja.html English http://www.aist.go.jp/index_en.html
●環境・エネルギー／Environment and Energy	
12-1. ユビキタスエネルギー研究部門 Research Institute for Ubiquitous Energy Devices	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/ubiqen/ English http://unit.aist.go.jp/ubiqen/index_e.html
12-2. 環境管理技術研究部門 Research Institute for Environmental Management Technology	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/emtech-ri/ci/ English http://unit.aist.go.jp/emtech-ri/e/index.html
12-3. 環境化学技術研究部門 Research Institute for Innovation in Sustainable Chemistry	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/isc/ci/index.html English https://unit.aist.go.jp/isc/ci/english.html
12-4. エネルギー技術研究部門 Energy Technology Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/energy/index.htm English http://unit.aist.go.jp/energy/index_e.htm
12-5. 安全科学研究部門 Research Institute of Science for Safety and Sustainability	日本語 http://www.aist-riss.jp/main/?ml_lang=ja English http://www.aist-riss.jp/main/?ml_lang=en
12-6. 新燃料自動車技術研究センター Research Center for New Fuels and Vehicle Technology	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/nfv/ci/index.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/nfv/cie/
12-7. メタンハイドレート研究センター Methane Hydrate Research Center	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/mhrc/ *Japanese only
a. 生産モデル開発チーム/Reservoir simulator team b. 物理特性解析チーム/Physical Property Analyses Team	
12-8. 先進パワーエレクトロニクス研究センター Advanced Power Electronics Research Center	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/adperc/ci/ English http://unit.aist.go.jp/adperc/cie/index.html
12-9. 太陽光発電工学研究センター Research Center for Photovoltaics Technology	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/rcpvt/ci/index.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/rcpvt/cie/index.html
●ライフサイエンス／Life Science and Biotechnology	
12-10. 生物プロセス研究部門 Bioproduction Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/bpri/ English http://unit.aist.go.jp/bpri/index_e.html
12-11. バイオメディカル研究部門 Biomedical Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/biomed-ri/ci/index.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/biomed-ri/cie/index.html
12-12. ヒューマンライフテクノロジー研究部門 Human Technology Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/htri/ English http://unit.aist.go.jp/htri/htri_e/index_e.html
12-13. 糖鎖医工学研究センター Research Center for Medical Glycoscience	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/rcmg/ci/index.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/rcmg/cie/index_e.html
12-14. 生命情報工学研究センター Computational Biology Research Center	日本語 http://www.cbrc.jp/index_ja.html English http://www.cbrc.jp/index_eng.html
12-15. 幹細胞工学研究センター Research Center for System Cell Engineering	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/scrc/ci/index.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/scrc/cie/index_en.html
●情報通信・エレクトロニクス／Information Technology and Electronics	
12-17. 知能システム研究部門 Intelligent Systems Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/is/ci/index_j.html English http://unit.aist.go.jp/is/cie/index_e.html
12-18. 情報技術研究部門 Information Technology Research Institute	日本語 http://itri.aist-go.jp/ English http://itri.aist-go.jp/en/index.html
12-19. ナノエレクトロニクス研究部門 Nanoelectronics Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/neri/ *Japanese only
12-20. 電子光技術研究部門 Electronics and Photonics Research Institute	日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/esprit/ English https://unit.aist.go.jp/esprit/en/about_us/about_us_en.html
12-21. セキュアシステム研究部門 Research Center for Information Security	日本語 http://www.risec.aist.go.jp/ English http://www.risec.aist.go.jp/index-en.html
12-22. ネットワークフォトンクス研究センター Network Photonics Research Center	日本語 https://unit.aist.go.jp/nprc/index.html *Japanese only

- 12-23. デジタルヒューマン工学研究センター
Digital Human Research Center
日本語 <http://www.dh.aist.go.jp/jp/>
English <http://www.dh.aist.go.jp/en/>
- 12-24. ナノスピントロニクス研究センター
Spintronics Research Center
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/src/ci/index.html>
English http://unit.aist.go.jp/src/cie/en_index.html
- 12-25. サービス工学研究センター
Center for Service Research
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/cfsr/index.htm>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/cfsr/en/>
- 12-26. フレキシブルエレクトロニクス研究センター
Flexible Electronics Research Center
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/flec/index.html>
English http://unit.aist.go.jp/flec/index_en.html
- 12-27. 強相関電子科学技術研究コア
The Research Core for Correlated Electrons
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/ce-core/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/ce-core/english/index.html>
- ナノテクノロジー・材料・製造／Nanotechnology , Materials and Manufacturing
- 12-29. 先進製造プロセス研究部門
Advanced Manufacturing Research Institute
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/amri/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/amri/en/index.html>
- 12-30. サステイナブルマテリアル研究部門
Materials Research Institute for Sustainable Development
日本語 <https://unit.aist.go.jp/mrisus/index.html>
English https://unit.aist.go.jp/mrisus/index_en.html
- 12-31. ナノシステム研究部門
Nanosystem Research Institute
日本語 http://unit.aist.go.jp/nri/index_j.html
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/nri/>
- 12-32. ナノチューブ応用研究センター
Nanotube Research Center
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/ntrc/ci/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/ntrc/cie/index.html>
- 12-33. 集積マイクロシステム研究センター
Research Center for Ubiquitous MEMS and Micro Engineering
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/umemsme/ci/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/umemsme/cie/index.html>
- 計測・計量標準／Metrology and Measurement Science
- 12-35. 計測標準研究部門(計量標準総合センター)
National Metrology Institute of Japan
日本語 <http://www.nmij.jp/>
English <http://www.nmij.jp/english/>
- 12-36. 計測フロンティア研究部門
Research Institute of Instrumentation Frontier
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/riif/index.html>
English https://unit.aist.go.jp/riif/index_en.html
- 地質／Geological Survey and Applied Geoscience
- 12-37. 地圏資源環境研究部門
Institute for Geo-Resources and Environment
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/georesenv/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/georesenv/english/index.html>
- 12-38. 地質情報研究部門
Institute of Geology and Geoinformation
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/igg/ci/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/igg/cie/index.html>
- 12-39. 活断層・地震研究センター
Active Fault and Earthquake Research Center
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/actfault-eq/index.html>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/actfault-eq/english/index.html>
- 12-40. 深部地質環境研究コア
Research Core for Deep Geological Environments
日本語 <http://unit.aist.go.jp/dgcore/>
English <http://unit.aist.go.jp/dgcore/english/index.html>
- 12-41. 地質調査総合センター
Geological Survey of Japan
日本語 <http://www.gsj.jp/HomePageJP.html>
English ***Japanese only**
13. 独立行政法人 港湾空港技術研究所
Port and Airport Research Institute
日本語 <http://www.pari.go.jp/>
English <http://www.pari.go.jp/en/>
14. 国土交通省気象庁 気象研究所
Meteorological Research Institute
日本語 <http://www.mri-jma.go.jp/Welcome-sjis.html>
English <http://www.mri-jma.go.jp/Welcome.html>
15. 独立行政法人 情報通信研究機構
National Institute of Information and Communications Technology (NICT)
日本語 <http://www.nict.go.jp/index.html>
English <http://www.nict.go.jp/en/>
***If you wish to be hosted by NICT, an invitation letter from NICT is compulsory.**
16. 独立行政法人 労働安全衛生総合研究所
National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health, Japan
日本語 <http://www.jniosh.go.jp/index.html>
English <http://www.jniosh.go.jp/en/index.html>
17. 独立行政法人 土木研究所
Public Works Research Institute
日本語 <http://www.pwri.go.jp/index.html>
English http://www.pwri.go.jp/eng/activity/research_teams.html
18. 独立行政法人 建築研究所
Building Research Institute
日本語 <http://www.kenken.go.jp/index.html>
English <http://www.kenken.go.jp/english/index.html>
19. 国土交通省 国土技術政策総合研究所
National Institute for Land and Infrastructure Management
日本語 <http://www.nilim.go.jp/index.html>
English <http://www.nilim.go.jp/english/eindex.htm>

20. 独立行政法人 国立科学博物館
National Museum of Nature and Science
- 20-1. 動物研究部/Department of Zoology
- 20-2. 植物研究部/Department of Botany
- 20-3. 地学研究部/Department of Geology and Paleontology
- 20-4. 人類研究部/Department of Anthropology
- 20-5. 筑波実験植物園/Tsukuba Botanical Garden
- 20-6. 附属自然教育園/Institute for Nature Study
- 20-7. 分子生物多様性研究資料センター/Center for Molecular Biodiversity research
- 日本語 <http://www.kahaku.go.jp/>
English <http://www.kahaku.go.jp/english/research/researcher/index.html>
21. 独立行政法人 国立精神・神経医療研究センター
National Center of Neurology and Psychiatry
- *If you wish to be hosted by NCNP, an invitation letter from NCNP is compulsory.
- 日本語 <http://www.ncnp.go.jp/>
English <http://www.ncnp.go.jp/english/index.html>
22. NHK放送技術研究所
Japan Broadcasting Corporation Science & Technical Research Laboratories (NHK)
- 日本語 <http://www.nhk.or.jp/strl/index.html>
English <http://www.nhk.or.jp/strl/english/index.html>
Contact FAX: 81-3-5494-3125
- 23 独立行政法人 理化学研究所
RIKEN (The Institute of Physical and Chemical Research)
- 日本語 <http://www.riken.jp/r-world/research/lab/index.html>
English <http://www.riken.jp/engn/r-world/research/lab/index.html>
24. 独立行政法人 海洋研究開発機構
Japan Agency for Marine-Earth Science and Technology
- 24-1. 地球環境変動領域
Research Institute for Global Change
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/j/index.html>
English <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/jamstec-e/index-e.html>
- 24-1. 地球環境変動領域
Research Institute for Global Change
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/rigc/j/>
English <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/rigc/e/index.html>
- 24-2. 地球内部ダイナミクス領域
Institute for Research on Earth Evolution (IFREEE)
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/ifreee/j/index.html>
English <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/ifreee/eng/index.html>
- 24-3. 海洋・極限環境生物圏領域
Institute of Biogeosciences
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/xbr/0en/>
English *Japanese only
- 24-4. 海洋工学センター
Marine Technology and Engineering Center
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/maritec/j/>
English <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/maritec/e/>
- 24-5. 地球シミュレータセンター
Earth Simulator Center (ESC)
- 日本語 <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/esc/index.html>
English <http://www.jamstec.go.jp/esc/index.en.html>
25. 独立行政法人 日本原子力研究開発機構
Japan Atomic Energy Agency (JAEA)
- 日本語 <http://www.jaea.go.jp/>
English <http://www.jaea.go.jp/english/index.shtml>
- 25-1. 安全研究センター 核燃料サイクル施設安全研究グループ
Nuclear Safety Research Center, Fuel Cycle Safety Evaluation Group
- 日本語 <http://www.jaea.go.jp/04/anzen/organization/group/fcsrg/index.html>
English <http://typhoon.jaea.go.jp/index-j.html>
- 25-2. 先端基礎研究センター
Advanced Science Research Center
- 日本語 <http://asrc.jaea.go.jp/index.html>
English http://asrc.jaea.go.jp/asr_eng/index.html
- 25-3. 原子力基礎工学研究部門
Nuclear Science and Engineering Directorate
- 日本語 <http://nsed.jaea.go.jp/index.html>
English http://nsed.jaea.go.jp/en_index.html
- 25-4. 量子ビーム応用研究部門
Quantum Beam Science Directorate
- 日本語 <http://qubs.jaea.go.jp/index.html>
English http://qubs.jaea.go.jp/en_index.html
- 25-5. 那珂核融合研究所、炉心プラズマ研究
Naka Fusion Institute, Fusion Plasma Research
- 日本語 <http://www-jt60.naka.jaea.go.jp/index.html>
English <http://www-jt60.naka.jaea.go.jp/english/index-e.html>
- 25-6. 地層処分研究開発部門
Geological Isolation Research and Development Directorate
- 日本語 <http://www.jaea.go.jp/04/tisou/toppage/top.html>
English <http://www.jaea.go.jp/04/tisou/english/index/e-index.html>
26. 一般財団法人 リモートセンシング技術センター
Remote Sensing Technology Center of Japan
- 日本語 <http://www.restec.or.jp/>
English <http://www.restec.or.jp/english/index.html>
27. 一般財団法人 日本生物科学研究所
Nippon Institute for Biological Science
- 日本語 http://nibs.lin.gr.jp/index_jp.html
English <http://nibs.lin.gr.jp/english/>
28. 公益財団法人 神奈川科学技術アカデミー
Kanagawa Academy of Science and Technology
- 日本語 <http://www.newkast.or.jp/index.html>
English <http://www.newkast.or.jp/english/index.html>
29. 公益財団法人 国際超電導産業技術研究センター (ISTEC) /
- 日本語 <http://www.istec.or.jp/index.html>

超電導工学研究所(SRL)
International Superconductivity Technology Center (ISTEC) /
Superconductivity Research Laboratory (SRL)

English <http://www.istec.or.jp/index-E.html>

30. 一般財団法人 日本自動車研究所
Japan Automobile Research Institute

日本語 <http://www.jari.or.jp/>

English <http://www.jari.or.jp/tabid/200/Default.aspx?language=en-US>

31. 独立行政法人 電子航法研究所
Electronic Navigation Research Institute

日本語 <http://www.enri.go.jp/index.shtml>

English http://www.enri.go.jp/eng/index_e.htm

***Not applicable: Iwanuma Branch**